

# Dao Tien Thinh

TEL	+84-24-6266-1901
FAX	+84-24-6266-1903
E-MAIL	dtthinh@jipyong.com

**Foreign Attorney** 

Mr. Dao Tien Thinh's expertise lies in M&A, foreign investment and general corporate matters, with particular expertise in IP rights. He utilizes his wide-ranging knowledge to help clients set up foreign-invested companies in Vietnam and advise them on M&A transactions.

#### Education

- 2019 Hanoi Law University (LL.M.)
- 2018 HCMC Law University (Advanced IP Training Course)
- 2017 Judicial Academy
- 2014 Hanoi Law University (LL.B.)

#### Experience

2017-Present	JIPYONG Hanoi Office
2016-2017	In-house Counsel, TSECO.,LTD
2015-2016	JIPYONG Hanoi Office (Legal Trainee)

## **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

2019 Vietnam

### Languages

Vietnamese / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.